MEMORANDUM

To: Board Members
From: T. Jeremy Gunn
Date: April 8, 1998
Subject: Enclosures

Today’s FedEx package includes the following materials:

Materials Pertinent to April 13 Board Meeting

o Draft Agenda for April 13 meeting

o Memo by Doug Horne regarding NBR Case File on James M. Parker (IRR)

o Memo by Laura Denk regarding Finalizing Foreign Government Information in FBI’s
Segregated Collection

o Memo by Kim Herd regarding Eileen Dinnen’s Secret Service Materials

o Statement by Indigo Films regarding an episode of History Undercover covering the work of

the Review Board

Backeround Materials for Your Information

o Monthly progress report to Congress for March

o April 8, 1998 “All Agencies Tracking Chart”

o Draft Supreme Court brief in Connick v. ARRB
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Updated list of Board member addresses and phone numbers

Memo by Ron Haron regarding status of Church Committee records

Backeground Materials for April 14 Expert’s Meeting

Draft Agenda

List of Participants

Remarks by Roslyn Mazer on ISCAP (March 6, 1998)
Executive Order 12958 (1995)

Carla Anne Robbins, “Psst, Want to Hear Some CIA Secrets?” Wall Street Journal, (March
19, 1998)

President John F. Kennedy Assassination Records Collection Act of 1992, 44 U.S.C. § 2107
Review Board Staff Analysis of the JFK Act (1995)

Secrecy: Report of the Commuission on Protecting and Reducing Government Secrecy
(1997) [selections]

Testimony of Steven Aftergood on S. 712 (March 25, 1998)

Testimony of Steven Garfinkel on S. 712 (March 25, 1998)
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